From: Mayoh, Kaileen
Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 8:54 AM
Subject: August, September and October Holidays

Bcc’ to #Committee Staff
Hello,

Below is a list of upcoming holidays in August, September and October. Meetings should not be scheduled on these
days.

August:
e None

September:
e Labor Day: Monday, September 1%, County offices closed.

e Rosh Hashanah: Begins at sunset of Monday, September 22" to nightfall Wednesday, September 24", Avoid
meetings September 22"9-24"

October:

o Yom Kippur: Begins at sunset of Wednesday, October 1st to nightfall Thursday, October 2nd. Avoid meetings
October 1st-2nd

e Sukkot: Begins at sunset of Monday, October 6th to nightfall of Monday, October 13th. Avoid meetings October
6th-8th and October 11th. Meetings are acceptable October 9th, 10th, 12th

e Shemini Atzeret & Simchat Torah: Begins at sunset of Monday, October 13th to nightfall Wednesday, October
15th. Avoid meetings October 13th -15th.

e Diwali*: Monday, October 20th. Not a work-restricted holiday; meetings are permissible on October 20,

If you have any questions, please reach out to Reyna Vasquez in OEl, as OEl manages the holiday list.

Thank you,
Kaileen

Kaileen W. Mayoh (she/her)

Legislative Management System Specialist/Policy Analyst
Office of the Dane County Board of Supervisors

P: (608) 640-0003

https://board.danecounty.gov

Notice: Dane County is subject to Wisconsin’s public records law.



